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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent:  Tuesday, September 25, 2007 12:04 PM

To: ‘Nadia Borisova'

Subject: RO2950 - CHP Qakland site: 3601 Telegraph Avenue

Nadia,

Please give me the full contact info (name, company, address, phone # & e-mail) for the RP for the state. | have
preliminarily listed Faizi Pourhosseini as the RP contact for the state, however | do not have his complete contact info.

Tharks, Donna

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2007 4:13 PM
To: 'Nadia Borisova'

Cc: Pam Wee; Igriffin@oaklandnet.com
Subject: RE: CHP Oakland site: 3601 Telegraph Avenue

Hi Nadia, | have your reports & have begun case listing for this site. | have contacted Leroy at OFD but | have not
received any case transfer materials from his office. | will need this info from OFD.
I will tikely complete case listing & assignment to a caseworker the 1st week of September, Donna

From: Nadia Borisova [mailto:nborisova@kleinfelder.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2007 1:40 PM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Cc: Pam Wee

Subject: CHP Oakland site: 3601 Telegraph Avenue

Donna:

| wanted to touch base with you regarding the Soit and Groundwater Investigation Report prepared for the California
Highway Patrol Oakland site located at 3601 Telegraph Avenue, Qakland, California, 84609.

As you requested, back in July, | have placed the report to the Alameda County Environmental Health Department’s secure
fip site. What is the current status of this report? Please let me know. Also, please copy Pamela Wee, the Project Manager
for this site, on your response.

Thank you very much and have a great day!
MNadia

Nadia Borisova

KLEINFELDER-WEST

510.628.9000 Phone | 510.774.4211 Cell | 510.628.9009 Fax
email: nhorisova@kieinfelder.com

7111/2007:
Nadia, | have not received this case from OFD. | contacted Leroy, however he is out of the office until next week. He will
followup with me then. Donna

Donna L. Drogos, PE

LOP Program Manager

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

9/25/2007
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510-567-6721
donna.drogos{@acgov.org

From: Nadia Borisova [mailto:nborisova@kleinfelder.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2007 9:02 AM

To: Drogos, Denna, Env. Health

Cc: Hassan.Pejuhesh@cdgs.ca.gov; Pam Wee

Subject: CHP Oakland site: 3601 Telegraph Avenue

Donna:

I'm contacting you regarding the Soil and Groundwater Investigation Report prepared for the California Highway Patrol
{CHP)} Oakland site located at 3601 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, California, 94609. '

Kleinfelder submitted this report to the Cakland Fire Department (local oversight agency) on March 26, 2007. Kleinfelder
recommended that the case for the CHP Qakland site is forwarded to the Alameda County Department of Environmental
Health (ACDEH) for review and consideration. According to Mr. Leroy Griffin with the Oakland Fire Department, the report
has been forwarded to the ACDEH in the end of April, 2007. Was the case for this site issued at the ACDEH? What is the
current status of this case?

Many thanks in advance!
Nadia

Nadia Borisova

KLEINFELDER-WEST

510.628.9000 Phone | 510.774.4211 Cell | 510.628.9009 Fax
email: nborisova@kleinfelder.com

Nadia Borisova

KLEINFELDER-WEST

510.628.9000 Phone | 510.774.4211 Cell | 510.628.9009 Fax
email: nborisova@kieinfelder.com

9/25/2007
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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2007 11:35 AM

To: Igrifiin@oaklandnet.com’

Subject: RE: CHP QOakland site: 3601 Telegraph Avenue

Hi LeRoy,

Can you send over the case transfer paperwork & any any other reports or info you may have for this site. | have one report
dated 03/26/04, entitled "Soil and Groundwater Investigation,” prepared by Kleinfelder.

Thanks, Donna

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Heafth

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2007 4:13 PM

To: 'Nadia Borisova’

Cc: Pam Wee; Igriffin@oaklandnet.com

Subject: RE: CHP Cakland site: 3601 Telegraph Avenue

Hi Nadia, | have your reports & have begun case listing for this site. | have contacted Leroy at OFD but ] have not
received any case transfer materials from his office. | will need this info from OFD.
I wil! likely complete case listing & assignment to a caseworker the 1st week of September Donna

From: Nadia Borisova [mailto: nborlsova@klemfelder com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2007 1:40 PM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Cc: Pam Wee

Subject: CHP Oakland site: 3601 Telegraph Avenue

Donna:

| wanted to touch base with you regarding the Soil and Groundwater Investigation Report prepared for the California
Highway Patrol Oakland site located at 3601 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, California, 94609.

As you requested, back in July, | have placed the report to the Alameda County Environmental Health Department’s secure
ftp site. What is the current status of this report? Please let me know. Also, please copy Pamela Wee, the Project Manager
for this site, on your response.

Thank you very much and have a great day!
Nadia

Nadia Borisova

KLEINFELDER-WEST

510.628.9000 Phone | 510.774.4211 Cell | 510.628.9008 Fax
email: nborisova@kleinfelder.com

711112007
Nadia, | have not received this case from OFD. | contacted Leroy, however he is out of the office until next week. He will
followup with me then. Donna

Donna L. Drogos, PE

LOP Program Manager

Alameda County Environmental MHealth
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

9/25/2007
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510-567-6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org

From: Nadia Borisova [mailto: nborisova@kleinfelder.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2007 9:02 AM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Cc: Hassan.Pejuhesh@dgs.ca.gov; Pam Wee

Subject: CHP Oakland site: 3601 Telegraph Avenue

Donna:

I'm contacting you regarding the Scil and Groundwater Investigation Report prepared for the California Highway Patrol
(CHP) Oakland site located at 3601 Telegraph Avenue, Qakland, California, 94609.

Kleinfelder submitted this report to the Oakland Fire Department {local oversight agency) on March 26, 2007. Kieinfelder
recommended that the case for the CHP Qakland site is forwarded to the Alameda County Department of Environmental
Health (ACDER) for review and consideration. According to Mr. Leroy Griffin with the Oakland Fire Department, the report
has been forwarded to the ACDEH in the end of April, 2007, Was the case for this site issued at the ACDEH? What is the
current status of this case?

Many thanks in advance!
Nadia

Nadia Borisova

KLEINFELDER-WEST

510.628.9000 Phone | 510.774.4211 Cell | 510.628.9009 Fax
email: nhorisova@kleinfelder.com

Nadia Borisova

KLEINFELDER-WEST

510.628.9000 Phone | 510.774.4211 Cell | 510.628.9009 Fax
email: nborisova@kleinfelder.com

9/25/2007




hilﬁ‘

L

o

UMDEBGEQUND‘STGHAGE TANK UNAUTHORIZED HELEASE (LEAK) / CONTAMINATION SITE REPDRT
Eus:nGEch ﬁﬂmg;?;?m UF!;-:iCE OF EHERGENCY SERVICES
[hees m NO Leat ves X wo
AEPORT DATE CASE &
Cydylg Fa94 7 _ ,
MAME OF INDIVIDUAL FILSHG REPORT B PHONE SIENATURE
s | _Boh Mestmoke. (Fn7) §37 3’:@7; /24 //)&gfz‘: :
@ MEWEBATW D REGIONAL BDARD | COMPANY OR AGENCY NAME ‘
g ] oom aeency || omien /'f“l:,,f',v f:.«-:'?’". AN
& { ACDRESS .
? ?JD e«',g_lb 3 ETREET b b s 'xh"f (‘ﬁ""’!ﬁ ikd ﬁr*‘gfpri;:#/;’/ Zrare Cor L&!’!?# 7
% NAME CQIJ&):’&»;‘ Aw\? f{i‘r"’j i ‘ m&‘IA!:‘['PE‘R.SDN N w4
g [} wisneown At ey (30 ) vow 34z,
E§ ADDRESS . R &
2 # - .
T JEUH ‘ svem  JEfre vt P4 Her v (k% MG"/ srave Co M%
FAGLTTY NANE [F mmmm ' 4 4 OFERATOR. FHONE
gl (ot bavnle Kby [Abal (F7e) sd0 2 2
§ ADGRESS ’ ! ' 5 i
b ety graeer fc: f—’!' ‘,trns,-'l. ﬁM amy C——'C ﬁl{ a’?f-* mum#f@ﬂm/cm %%.
= cmssmﬁikl"‘“ S T o, ! S 5 E = Y
éam‘* ‘k“"%‘ - i E" b h-':.:: E:-M,Mt; ..,:’&' ":&‘ i g K g
o mmcv T | CONTAGT FERSGH PHONE _
28 el Beof - H ~—-8""i “1 V) yg,2- €227
i | HEGIONALBOARD' - [ ONE —
[ :‘
3 : ( 1}
m - 3 34 \ i3 QUANTITY LOST (GALLONE}
%g Gascling e EE ____ [Be urwniowne
=2 — p——
@ ' . - RS Y (] orxnown
- | DATE DESCOVERED HOWDISCOVERED [ ] INVENTORY CONTROL *?ij *sunsum:m:e HONTORS. | [T NUISANGE CONDITIONS
z ‘
104 2 1y G4 A O] sy [ wwsiow ] onen T, il RIPE
S | DATE DISCHARGE BEGAN w - g h ) umm&msmmmmmmmnmw
% S | e (ﬂ mw&rz{ ' [:Laemﬁ 2 Gm&ssmm:mauuve @'R‘EPAERPMNG
% HAS DISCHARGE BEEN STOPPER T . o Y, LR R [ nepair TaNK “*[] CLOSE TANK & FILLINALAGE [ ] CHANGE PROCEDURE
21 [ ves [ w0 evesoar | J g d {:}ﬂmcgmm C [o™MER_f/er i (M3, dongr . P/.,.,‘fn_r
n | SOURCE OF DISCHARGE CAUSERS) T
%% 3 rankeeax S USHOWN [ overrer= L VT T
2 [ pieve ceax [ onen ] connosion, FT umienomn @ I ﬁ
i yu{ CHEGKONEONLY _ —
8& {:] UNDETERMNED [»f] SO0iONLY GROUNDWATER Dﬂ;ﬂKtNGWJ_'-TEH-mEmomYFwamwmmwmmaLummscm
% ) %
£HEDK DNE OHLY ’ ] 4
%g 1 NoAcTIONTaKEN {1 PRELMINARY STTE ASSESSHENT WORKPLAN SUBMITTED {1 . POLLUTIONCHARACTERIZATION
gﬁ -LEAK BEING CONFIRMED ||  PRELIMINARY SITE ASSESSMENT LNDERWAY [} POSTCLEARNUP MONITORING N PROGRESS
F {1 memepianon Lav D] ©ASE CLOSED {GLEANUP COMP ETED OR UNNECESSARY) [T1 cteamm unperway
1 CHEGK AP RO IATE ACTION'S) {77 excavare s DISPOSE Dy [ ] REMOVE FREE PRODUCT {FP) ] ENHANGED BID DEGRADATION Jm
a3d -[] carsmEmy [ ) excavares TREATED [C] Pump s TREAT GROUNDWATER @T [ ] REPLACE SUPPLY (RS)
ﬁg [} COMTANMENT BARRER (G5 HD ACTION RECAJAED {NA) [] THEATMENT AT HoOKLP I [] ventsoL s
| [ vacuusextaacT vy [] omErpn
@ Refeqse 15 in g j.mw:f Grre, over  torill- LEGES pof Sish e J
g Cavuih e ). e deHr Gredeon « One arcre 30&} fool 7":-,?'5,7
N Excqwiton T ASSuke 1o A foc KBS OErorcod
T 7 HEE O Ay




By

-

UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK UNAUTHORIZED RELEASE {LEAK) / CONTAMINATION SITE REPORT
EMERGENCY HAS STATE UFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVIGES 8 : P
Tives 5] w RFPORTBEENFLED? Tves ] no
. REPORT DATE CASE#
1 142 4 B8 4 84 .
NAKIE UF INDIVIDUAL F1_ING REPORT PHONE -
- N. Ingebrigtsen ' (413)464--1280 -
§ | RePRESENTING (] owneroeraton [ | REGIONALSDARD | COMPARY OR AGENCY N
5 1 ) weaasmcy [ ] omen | California Bighway*Patn
B [ aooness ‘ ]
3501 Telegraph Avenue Dalcland ' ca Bal9
FTREEY Ty STATE biced
W | NANE CONTACT FERSON - PHONE
55 California Highway Patrol [ woauowm | Sergeant Ingebrigtsen {415) 4641280
g X! ADDRESS ‘ )
g | 3601 Telegraph Avenue Dakland CA 94609
FIAEET N Lo s STATE Foiid
FACLITY NAME {F AFPLICABLE} OPFERATOR PHONE .
z Oskland Area — California Hiphway Patrol State of California {415y 4641280
g ADDRESS )
3601 Telegraph Avenue Dakland CA 54609
533 1] gouuTy, e
% CROSS STRERT | TYPEOFAREA I3 COMMERCIAL [} NOUSTRIAL | ] RURAL | TYPE OF BUSINESS {1 reTan rum sTamon
36th Street (I sesioenniac [ omHeR (] 7aru [®] omien Law Enforcement
g LOGAL AGENCY AGENCY NAME CONTAGT PERSON PHONE
5% Alameda Connty Health Agency Dennis Byrne e pd BE5) 2714320
@g REGIOKAL BORRD Tyt oh HR ii i? E N
2| 5.F. Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board Lisa ngrann o M {{#13) 464-1036
a i NAME E: ety Q-‘% E?ﬁmlmnmmws;
gg‘ Unleaded Gasoline , ORI WL Pa 12 R ussiown
& ,
g% @ HAZAKDOUL MATERIALS)

: . MIECTE Dot A . | ] LAKNOWN
£ | DATEDISGOVERED HOWDIBCOVERED [T wweNtoRYCONTROL [ | SUBSURFACE MONITORMG | ] WUSANGE CONDITONS
Bllwl 1u % 8,8, 8, [x] tastest [] vasrewmova 3 omen
g DATE DISCHARSE BEGAN : METHOD USED TO STOP DISCHARGE {CHECK ALL THAT APPLY)

i W ol ol o UNKNDWN EJ mewovecowrents  [] mesucetamd [ ] closetam
g HAS DISCHARGE BEEN STORPED 7 ‘ {] sazrmmrank (7] merameens 1 ewance Procsoure
81 [x ves [ ] no Fyes.DaTE 3“‘ ,1“2 2 ol 8 48 Yj_s . onen Fuel level below piping
g | SOURCE CFDISGHARGE TANKS DNLYCAPACITY MATERIAL CAUSES] _
g [ nieax [ usknows 12,000 AL, FIREAGLASS (7 overrr  [®7] mueturesmiome
&1 ™9 rrmalea ace 12 vas £ smel [ commsion ] unknown
B ) omen {73 wrevoun {1 onen_ ] 3 seme [] omen
W CHECK CME DMLY E
o
i [} vosterumes K] somomy [T aRounowaTER [ vAmxwcwares - {CHECK ONLY 1 WATER WELLE HAVE AGTUALLY BEEN AFFECTED)
_ CHECK ONE ONLY -
gg [ X] SITE WVESTIGATION W PROGRESS IDEFINING EXTENT OF PROBLEM) (] cieanurmvprocress [ SIBNED OFF [CLEANUP COMPLETED OR UNNECESSARY)
35! ] noacTONTAKEN [T} POST(LEAMUP MONITORMNG IN PROGRESS [ w0 Funps AvALABLE TOSROCEED | ] EvALUATING CLEANUP AL TERNATVES
- | CHECK AFPROPRIATE ACTION(S) (S6E BACK FOR DETAILS)
§§ i ]| cwsmEen [ excavates pspost €0y ] remove ez prooueT e [ ] ENuANCED BI>DSGRADATIONT)
%'Q [ contamment sarnien cny [x7] excavarce TeaT £n) ] puse 2 TRERT GROUNDWATER (G [ ] AEPLAGE SUPRLY (18
[} TREATMENT ATHOGKUF () {1 NOAGTION REQUIRED (NA) [ omenmn:
Area (Oakland) has notified the Office of the State Architect conrcerning this matter
g and is awaiting further direction.
=
ESCOS487




JNIFIED PROGRAM CONSOLIDATED FuRM
TANKS

UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS - FACILITY

{one page per site) Page of

JPEOF ACTION L) [ NEW SITE PERMIT ﬁ 3 RENEWAL PERMIT "L1 5.CHANGE OF INFORMATION 1 7 PERMANENTLY CLOSED &TTE
{Check one iem anly) [3 4. AMENDED PERMIT speeify change local use onty 7 & TANK REMOVED ]
{1 6 TEMPORARY SITE CLOSURE . am
I FACILITY / SITE INFORMATION
BUSINESS NAME (Same  FACEITY NAME or DEA - Doing Qusiness As) 1 | FAGILITY 1D .
CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL .
| NEAREST CROSS STREET w1 | FACILITY OWNER TYPE L] 4. LOCAL AGENCY/DIETRICT*
' Telc%aph Avenue (@ West MacArthur [] 1. CORPORATION . [ 5. COUNTY AGENCY*
BUSINESS 1. GAS STATION [ 3. FARM 15 COMMERCIAL | £ 2 MDIVIDUAL (X 6. STATE AGENCY*CHP 3
TYPE (2 DISTRIBUTOR [J4. PROCESSOR [ 6. OTHER  4n | [ 3. PARTWERSHIP £1 7. FEDERAL AGENCY* 402 :
TOTAL NUMBER OF TANKS Is facility on Indian Reservation or *H owsrer of UST is a public agency: name of suparvisor of JiviSIon, Seetion or offics which
REMAINING AT STTE frustiands? operates the UST {This i$ the cantact persom for the tank records )
b] : w0 | [ Yes B No 405 | Sgt Ron Lum » 408
H. PROFERTY OWNER INFORMATION
PROFERTY OWNER NAME : a7 | PHOME P
CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL 510 450-3821
| MAILING OR STRERT ADDRESS : 09 ;
3601 Telegraph Avenue - )
CiTY 4 | STATE W T ZIPCODE ] C o an
Oakland . CA - 945609 . i
PROPERTY OWNERTYFE {11, CORPORATION [ JZ/iNDIVIDUAL  []4. LOCAL AGENCY / DISTRICT J&76. STATE AGENCY
{13 PARTNERSHIP [ 5. COUNTY AGENCY [J 7. FEDERAL AGENCY 413
3 1. TANK OWNER INFORMATION '
JTANK OWRER NAME . ‘ o | PHONE pm
| CALJFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL _ 510450-3821
MAILING OR STREET ADDRESS e
3601 Telegraph Avenue '
CITY i 417 | STATE 418 ZIP CODE 7 419
Qakland ‘ : CA 94605
TANK OWNER TYPE {11 CORPORATION []2 INDIVIDUGAL [ 4, LOCAL AGENCY 7 DISTRICT 6. STATE AGENCY 420
) * 3. PARTNERSHIP [ 5. COUNTY AGENCY 3 7. FEDERAL AGENCY
IV. BOARD OF EQUALIZATION UST STORAGE FEE ACCOUNT NUMBER
TY(TK)HQ 44- [3 T2 Jo 16 [2 | - _ -
V. PEYROLEUM UST FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
INDICATE METHOD(s) i 1. SELF-INSURED [ 4, SURETY BOND ] 7. STATEFUND [J 18. LOCAL GOVT MECHANISM -
02 GUARANTEE [ 4. LETTER OF CREDIT {1 8. STATEFUND & CFOLETTER  [J 99. QTHER:
[ 3. BISURANCE {1 6. EXEMPTION {15 STATEFUND & CD 422
VI. LEGAL NOTIFICATION AND MAILING ADDRESS
Check one box 1o indicate which address sliould be used Far fepal rotifications and misdbing. .
Lepat notifications nl maiiings will be sent fo the tank owner vadess box | or 2 i chocked, E’ LFACILITY [J2. PROPERTY OWNER [ 3, TANK OWHNER 423
VI APPLICANT SIGNATURE
Cestifieation - 1 }prﬂf?ﬁlat the information provided herein is true and sccorate & tie bast of my knowlesge.
SIGNATURE OEATPLICANT ' DATE 474 [ PHONE 423
03/11/04 . 510 450-3821
E APPLICANT {prinl) — 4% | TITLE OF APPLICANT TTan
' Ranal H. Lum Sergeant :
§ STATE UST FACILITY NUMBER (For locat use ety 22 1998 UPGRADE CERTIFICATE NUMBER, (Fos lecat use only} 42
UPCF (1799 revised) ' : Formerly SWRCB Form A




JFIEDF PROGRAM CONSOLIDATED FC |

) . TANKS
UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS - TAN K PAGE 1 :
_ {two pages per {ank)
Y Pagm____of
_,-h‘E OF ACTION [ INEWSITEPERMIT [ d AMENDEDFERMIT [J § CHANGE OF INFORMATION, [ § TEMPORARY 5TE CLOSURE
{Eheck: tié iam enly} _ {3 7 FERMANENTLY CLOSED OM SITE
3 RENEWAL PERMIY {Spepity resson — for bocad use oaly)  {Specify rwsor - for keslase oniy) ] 8 TANK REMOVED T30
BUSINESS NAME {Same s EACILITY NAME or DB A ~ Doing, Busias As) ; F‘ACI.LITT"TD-' !
. CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATRGL
LOCATION WITHIN SIE topiamn 431
N/West corier of rear parking lot
L TANK DESCRIPTION (A scafed plot plan with the locan-on of the UST system including buildings and landmarks shall be submited to the local agency.)
TANK 1D # A1 | TANK MANUFACTURER 3 | COMPARTMENTALIZED TANK [[Jves TJ No A4
- 1€™¥ns", complere one page for each compartmont,
DATE INSTALLED (YEAR/MG) 435 | TANK CAPACITY N GALLONS 6 1 NUMBER OF COMPARTMENTS ar
1975 . 12,000 !
ADDITIONAL DESCRIPTION Bor tacat ase onty) 45
Il TANK CONTENTS
TANK USE 49 | PETROLEUM TYPE e
B2 1. MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL T is. REGULAR YNLEADED (2. LEADED s, ®mrrueL
(F marked comptore Petrolesin Type} £ th. PREMIUM UNLEADED [J 3. DIESEL 15, AVIATION FUEL
03 2. NON-FUEL PETROLEUM O le. MIDGRADE UNLEADED  [J 4, GASCHOL U89 OTHER
{1 3. CHEMICAL PRODUCT COMMON NAME (fom Hazardous Mawrials Invemtarypagey P | CASH (froo Hazardous Marernss inventary page ) @2
[]4. HAZARDOUS WASTE Gasgoline Unleaded :
{inctudes. Used G}
{1 95, INENGWN ‘
1L TANK CONSTRUCTION
“TYPE OF TANK i THaE wall [33. SINGLE WALL WITH 15, SINGLE WALL WITH INTERNAL BLADDER SYSTEM o
“Sheck one item only} ‘EXTERIOR MEMBRANE LINER [ 95, UNKNOWHN
‘} 32 DOUBLEWALL  [J4. SIGNLE WALLIN VAULT 169 OTHER .
“TANK MATERGAL . - primary ek | 1, DARE STEEL %5, FIBERGLALS / FLASTIC 1 3. CONCRETE D 95, UNKNGWH 4
{Cheoks ame fam oaly) [}2 STANLESSSTEEL -[14, s@mwmmsmmss [3 & FRP COMPTIBLE W/00% METHANOL [J 99. OTHER
: REINFGRCED PLASTIC {FRP} ‘
TARK MATERIAL - secomdrryrak  1F 1. BARE STEFL, 7 FIBEAGLASS /FLASTIC B 5. CONCRETE 1195 UrKNOWN 43
{Cheek one e only) (32 STAINLESS STEEL [J 4. STEEL CLAD W/RIBERGLASS 14 FRP COMPTIBLE W08% METHANOL [ 99. OTHER
REINFORCED PLASTIC (FR¥}  [7 10. COATED STEEL
f [J 5. CONCRETE . )
TANK INTERIOR LINING [ 1. RUBBER 1IMED 1] & B0O%Y LINNG [ 3. GLASS LINIRG TT95 UNKHOWN ~ #46  DATE INSTALLED 447
ORCOATING D2MKYDLINNG [ 4PHENQLICLINING  [=I 6 UNLINED [0 99 GTHER .
{Cheek one ftem andy) (For inoal st only)
OTHER CORROSION ] FMANUFACTURED CATHODIC []3 FIBERGLASS REINFORCED PLASTIC PR35 UNKNOWN  *'5  DATE INSTALLED 4%
PROTECTION IF APPLICABLE  PROTECTION [ 4 BAPRESSED CURRENT [ 99 OTHER
{Check one jizm enly) [1 3 SACRIFICIAL ANODE : {For focat usz.only)
SPILL AMD OVERFILL YEAK INSTALLED 40 TYPE (hadussenlyy 490 | OVERFILL PROIECTION EQUIPMENT-YEAR INSTALLED a7
(Chesk s thatapply) [ 1 SPILL CONTAINMENT Biaam {1 3 FILL TUBE SIHUT OFF VALVE
[]2DROP TUBE ]2 BALLFLOAT 3 4 EXEMPT
13 STRIKER PLATE
IV. TANK LEAK DETECTION (A description of the monisring peogsiim shall be sgoaitied o the koeat ageuey.)
IF STNGLE WALL TANK (Cheek att thet apgiy) 45 IF BOUBLE WALL TANK OR TANK WITH BLADDER 1351
£1 1 VISUAL (EXPOSED PORTION ONLY) 03 5 MANUAL TARK GAUGING {MTG) %%m?éﬂ%?mm WAL IN VAULT ONLY)
7 2 AUTOMATIC TANK GAUGRNG (ATt 236 VADOSE ZONE {32 CONTINUGUS INTERSTITIAL MOMITORING
3 CONTINUOUS ATG L1 7 GROUNDWATER 7 3 MARUAL MONITGRING
[0 ¢ STATISTICAL INVENTORY RECONCILIATION ] & TANK TESTING
(SIR) BIENNIAL TANK TESTING =osoruer S R
) IV. TANK CLOSURE INFORMATION / PERMANENT CLOSURE IN PLACE
ESTIMATED DATE LAST USED (YRAMOMAY] %50 | ESTRMATED QUANTITY OF SUBSTAMNCE REMAINING ¢ | TANK FILLED WITH [NERT MATERIAL? 457
galtens [d¥es [J Mo
TUPCE (12159 revised) Formerly SWRCE Form B

Apiina gt




UNIFIED PROGRAM CONSOLIDATED FORM

[3 4. DAILY VISUAL CHECK

CONVENTIONAL SUCTION SYSTEMS ’ CONVENTIONAL SUCTION SYSTEMS (Check all tha apply)

NTEGRITY TEST (0.1 GPH)

£3 5. DAILY VISUAL MONITORING OF PUMPING SYSTEM + TRIENNIAL PIPING I 5. DAILY VISUAL MONITORING OF PIPING AND PUMPING SYSTEM

' TANKS
UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS - TAN K PAGE 2
;‘*‘\ VL PIFING CONSTRUCTION (Check st thae appl} Prge _ of
i i UNDERGROUND PIPING ABOVEGROUND PIFING

SYSTEM TYPE 1. FRESSURE {2 sUCTION "33 GRAVITY 450 | [JL.PRESSURE (32 SUCTION 0 3. GRAVITY 439
construcTion (R}, SINGLE WALL [ 3. LINED TRENCH [J59.OTHER @0 | [3 1 SINGLEWALL 1 95. UNKNOWN 462

MANUFACTURER £3 2. DOURLE WALL [ 95, UNKNOWN ) 2. DOUBLE WALL [ 9% OTHER
MARUFACTURER : 481 MANUFACTURER 463

[3 1. BARE STEEL {1 6. FRI' COMPATIBLE wiitow METHANOL | []1. BARE STEEL L1 6. FRP COMPATIBELE W/ioiM METHANDL

(32 STAINLESS STEEL [ 7.GALVANIZEDSTEEL  [TUnknown | [J2. STATWLESS STEEL [ 7. GALVANIZED STEEL

& 3. PLASTIC COMPATIRLE W/ CONTENTS 1399, Gther | [173. PLASTIC COMPATIBLE W/ CONTENTS  [J 3. FLEXIBLE(HOPE) []99, OTHER

[ 4. FIBERGLASS - [ B FLEXIBLE (HDPE) " 1[4, FIBERGLASS {1 9. CATHODIC PROTECTION

D15, STEEL W/COATING ] 9. CATHODIC PROTECTION 464 75, STEEL WACDATING 7 o3, UNKNOWH 455

VIL PIPING LEAK DETECTTON (Chock all ihat apply) (4 discription o the moriietiog p gpresn shalk be submiited o the local sgency.)
UNBEEGROUND PIPING ] ABOVEGRQUND FIPING
SINGLE WALL PIPING 458 " SINGLE WALL PIPING 361

PRESSURIZED PIPING [Caeck il thal agpiyk PRESSURIZED PIFTNG (Chock all sl apply): '

[ 1. ELECTRONIC LINE LEAK DETECTOR 3.0 GPH TEST WETH AUTC PUMP SHUIT | [ 1. ELECTRONIC LINE LEAK DETECTOR 3.0 GPH TEST WITH AUTO PUMP .
OFF FOR LEAK, SYSTEM FAILURE, AND SYSTEM DISCONNECTION + SHUT OFF FOR LEAX, §YSTEM FATLURE, AND SYSTEM [NSCONNECTION +
AUDIBLE AND VISUAL ALARMS. ] AUDIBLE AND VISUAL ALARMS, .

[0 2. MONTHLY 0.2 GPH TEST ' 2. MONTHLY 0.2 GPH TEST

[1 3. AMNUAL INTEGRITY TEST (0.1GPH} L] 3. ANNUAL INTEGRITY TEST (0.1GPH}

R T e Ay

DISPENSER + AUDIBLE AND VISUAL ALARMS

SAFE SUCTION SYSTEMS (NO VALUES IM BELOW GROURVEPIFING): £1 6. TRIENNIAL INTEGRITY TEST (0.1 GRH)
3 7. SELE MONITORING ’ SAFE SUCTION SYSTEMS {NG VALVES IN BELOW GROUND PIPING);
GRAVITY FLOW ’ [0 7. SELF MOMITORING
[ 9, BIENMIAL INTEGRITY TEST (0.1 GPH) GRAVITY FLOW (Theek oll thyt spphy):
j . : 15 DAILY VISUAL MONIFORING
[3 5. BIENMIAL INTEGRITY TEST (0.1 GPH)
SECONDARILY CONTAINED PIFING SECONDARILY CONTAINED PIPING

PRESSURLZED FIFING [Chesk afl that appiy}: : PRESSURIZED PIPING {Check all hat gy '
1. CONTINUOUS TURBINE SUMP SENSCOR WITH AUDIBLE AND VISUAL 10. CONTINUOUS TURBINE SUMYP SENSOR, WITH AUDIELE AND VISUAL

ALARME AND (Cheek: ave) ALARMS AND (Cherk one)

Cia AUTO PUMP SHUT OFF WHEN A LEAK OCCURS [ a AUTO PUMP SHUFT OFF WHEN A LEAK QUCURS

LI b. AUTU PUMP SHUT OFF FOR LEAKS, SYSTEM FAILURE AND SYSTEM 3% AUTO PUMP SHUT OFF FOR LEAKS, SYSTEM FAILURE AND SYSTEM

DISCONMECTION DISCONNECTION

Fde. NO AUTO PUMP SHUT OFF DI NO AUTO PUMP SHUT OFF
O g[é;‘(z)};i{xﬂﬂ erésn %i?x DETECTOR. (1.0 GPH TEST) WItH FLOW SHUT 3 11, AUTOMATIC LEAK DETECTOR.
[112. ANNUAL INTEGRITY TEST (0.5 GPH} 112 ANNUAL ENTEGRITY TEST (0.1 GPID
SUCTION/GRAYVITY SYSTEM _ SUCTENUGRAVITY SYSTEM
1 13, CONTINUOUS SUMP SENSOR + AUDIBLE AND VISUAL ALARMS [ 13. CONTINUOUS SUMF SERSOR + AUDIELE AND VISUAL ALATRMS

EMERGENCY GENERATORS ONLY (Check alf thac apyiy) EMERCENCY GENERATORS ONLY {Chosk off that apply)
[1 14, CONTNUGUS SUM? SENSOR WITHOUT AUTO PUMP SEUT OFF [ 14. CONTINUDUS SUMF SERSCR WITHOUT AUTO PUMP SHUT OFF *
AULMHLE AND VISUAL ALARMS AUDIBLE AND VISDAL ALARMS
O ;‘{gﬁgﬁg’gﬁg@gﬁ’fﬁm (.5 GPH TEST) WITHOUT FLOW 3 15. AUTOMATIC LINE LEAK DETECTOR (3.0 GTH TEST)
116 ANNUAL INTEGRITY TEST (0.1 GFH} LI 16, ANNUAL INTEGRITY TEST (0.1 GPH)
E117. BAILY VISUAL CHECK [ 17. DAILY VISUAL CHECK
' VIIL DISPENSER CONTAINMENT
DISPENSER CONTAINMENT  [J 1, FLOAT MECHANISM THAT SHUTS OFF SHEAR VALVE ’ {3 4. BAILY VISUAL CHECK
DATE INSTALLED sob LT3 CONYINUOUS DISPENSER PAN SENSOR + AUDIBLE AND VISUAL ALARMS [ 5, TRENCH LTNER / MONITORING ‘
{1 3. CONTINUQUS DISPENSER PAN SENSOR WITH ALTO SHUT CEF FOR [ 6, NONF: e
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